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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, November 15, 2021, 5:30 p.m.
Auditorium (United Campus N31024 Elland Road, Blair, W)

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson

Pledge of Allegiance

Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
Approve the agenda

Public comment

Approve Minutes of the October 2021 regular meeting, special meeting, closed session
Approve bills for the month of October

Approve the Financial Statement

Reports: Administrative Reports of upcoming events from the superintendent, principals, and special education
director.
e WASB Convention session, Child Care Update. ESSER Il Monies - Review - Dairyland
Conference Winter Protocols

Action ltems:
e Discuss/approve - Delegate and Alternate for State Convention 2021
e Discuss/approve - Palicies Updates Second Reading (NEOLA Volume 30)
e Discuss/approve - Graduation Policy 5460 (Second Reading)
e Discuss/approve - Pepsi Contract (3-Year Contract)
e Discuss/approve - Resignation, Middle School Cross Country
Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to discuss, teacher handbook,
donated sick days from staff, spring athletic contracts.
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